From: Mishefske, Thomas

To: Coaqas. Milele

Cc: Dantzler, Akuwa; Lee, Chris

Subject: F & P File #180616 - Item #16 on tomorrow"s agenda
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:29:44 PM

Attachments: Service Requests from DNS 1-1-2018 - 6-30-2018.pdf

Good afternoon Chairwoman Coggs,

Attached is a report on the Service Requests entered by DNS staff through the first 6 months of
2018. Alderman Rainey has requested the above communication file be heard at tomorrow’s
Finance meeting. This is in response to the 2018 budget footnote.

The attached report indicates DNS has reported 7,708 Service Requests through the first 6 months
of 2018. This is a department wide total.

The budget footnote called for field staff to report (make referrals to appropriate City departments)
when they encounter things like trash/debris, tall grass/weeds, potholes, shoveled snow,
infrastructure issues, standing water, etc. The attached report indicates DNS Field Staff entered
2,170 service requests through the first 6 months of 2018.

| will attend the Finance and Personnel meeting on Wednesday 7/25 to respond to questions from
the Committee.

If you have any questions about this report, please let me know.

Thank you,

Tom waée{éée
City of Milwaukee | Department of Neighborhood Services | 841 N. Broadway Room 104 | Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-
3613 | Phone 414.286.2548 | Fax 414.286.5095 | tmishe@milwaukee.gov
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Service Requests - January 1st through June 30th, 2018

45,778 Total Service requests received Citywide (Lagan software)
{30,448} Service Reguests taken and entered by the City's Call Center staff
15,330 Service Reguests entered by other City Departments/staff

Ofthe 15,330 Service Requests entered by other City Departments/staff
7,708  or 50.3% of these Service Requests were entered by DNS staff.

The breakdown is as follows:
Service requests entered by DNS staff

5,538 DNS Entered by Support staff
1,103 DNS Entered by Residential Inspectors
70 DNS Entered by Commercial & Condemnation Inspectors
997 DNS Entered by Special Enforcement Inspectors
7,708 Total
Note: DNS field staff entered 2,170 Service Requests 14.2% of DNS total

These requests include complaints regarding tall grass/weeds, unshoveled snow,
garbage/dumping, graffiti, potholes, infastructure issues and other quality
of life issues.







